From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 9/9/2010 8:34:01 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

In case this helps.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stepanian, Raffy" <raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: September 9, 2010 8:29:40 PM PDT

To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Clark, Richard W."
<richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Halligan, Julie" <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

Here is PG&E's incident report. FYI- these reports are filed under confidentiality (PU Code
583). As such, they are not public information.

From: USRB

Sent: Thu 9/9/2010 8:27 PM
To: Stepanian, Raffy; Daye, Fadi; Robertson, Michael; Fugere, Raymond G.; Shori, Sunil; How,
Kenneth; Eng, Terence; Lee, Dennis M.; Brinkman, Benjamin; Fong, Derek

Subject: FW: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

From: webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov[SMTP:WEBMASTER@CPUC.CA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 8:27:37 PM

To: USRB

C¢{Redacted

Subject: Gas Incident: PG&E Incident No: 100909-2140

Auto forwarded by a Rule

The Following information regarding this incident has been reported:

Redacted
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